Sumas City Council Meeting
Sumas City Hall, 433 Cherry Street, Sumas, WA 98295
Monday, April 22, 2024 at 7:00 PM

A GREAT PLACE TO LIVE AND DO BUSINESS

Agenda
1. Opening Meeting - Pledge of Allegiance
2. Review/Correct and/or Approve Minutes
a. April 08, 2024 Draft Minutes
3. Citizen Input
4. New Business
a. Resolution No. 837 Authorizing Financial Investment
b. Cascade Engineering LLC Service Agreement - Water System Plan Update
c. Surplus of Property, Noble Street Bid Opening
5. Staff Reports
Chief of Police
Public Works Director
Finance Director
City Clerk
Mayor
City Attorney
6. Voucher Approvals
7. Executive Session
a. Discussion with legal counsel about legal risks of current or proposed action RCW 42.30.110(1)(i)

8. Adjournment

Sumas City Council Meeting Page 1 of




Item a.

Sumas City Council Meeting
Sumas City Hall, 433 Cherry Street, Sumas, WA 98295
Monday, April 08, 2024, at 7:00 PM

A GREAT PLACE T0 LIVE AND DO BUSINESS

Minutes

PRESENT

Mayor Bruce Bosch

Council Member Jesse Clawson
Council Member Josh Clawson
Council Member Richard Postma
Council Member Todd Daniels
Council Member Jessica Koehler

1. Opening Meeting - Pledge of Allegiance
2. Review/Correct and/or Approve Minutes
a. March 25, 2024, Draft Minutes

Councilmember Daniels made a motion to approve March 25, 2024, Minutes, Councilmember Postma
seconded; all were in favor the motion carried.

3. Parks Committee

Councilmember Koehler and Councilmember Josh Clawson had met about the community garden with
the garden club. The club has an idea how to make the community garden work with imposed regulations
to help with any conflict amongst the gardeners. Mayor Bosch stated the new place for the community
garden will be on Second Street in the city right away across from the library.

4. Old Business

a. Reichhardt & Ebe Engineering Professional Services
A&E for Hovel Road Culverts
A&E for W Third Culvert
A&E for Multiple Roads

b. Trantech Engineering LLC Professional Services
A&E on Multiple Roads

c. Freeland & Associates, Inc. Professional Services
City Well Transmission Line
Sumas Stormwater Outfall
City Well Access Bridge

Sumas City Council Meeting Page 1 of 3




Item a.

Jim Wright, City Attorney explained that the addendums for each contract will be based on phases
and when the availability of funds the city receives.

Councilmember Daniels made a motion to authorize Mayor Bosch to sign the seven contracts with an
addendum for each contract for the A&E agreements. Councilmember Jesse Clawson seconded; all
were in favor the motion carried.

5. New Business
6. Staff Reports
Public Works Director

Sunny Aulakh reported that the PSE will be shutting down for the next four to five weeks for upgrading,
this closure will allow our crew to do work on the wellheads.

Finance Director
1. Memo - Salary Step Increase

Mollie Bost stated Carson Cortez, City Planner, has completed one-year of service, it is being
recommended to move him to step two of five, effective April 1, 2024.

Councilmember Jesse Clawson motioned to affirm the salary step increase for Carson Cortez,
from step one to step two, Councilmember Daniels seconded; all were in favor the motion
carried.

Mollie Bost also advised that the first quarter financials are there for their review and asked if
they had any questions, there were no questions.

Miayor

Mayor Bosch said the Nooksack Valley Disposal cleanup day was a success and had a decent turnout for
the weather conditions.

7. Voucher Approvals

The bills were presented for approval and payment. Check numbers 43194 through 43243 for $71,203.60;
EFTs in the amount $12,040.10 & March Payroll $204,408.41. Councilmember Postma made a motion to
pay the bills, Councilmember Daniels seconded; all were in favor the motion carried.

8. Executive Session
a. Discussion with legal counsel about legal risks of current or proposed action RCW 42.30.110(1)(i)

Discussion with legal counsel about legal risks or current or proposed action RCW 42.30.110(1)(i); will
be back in session in approximately twenty minutes at 7:35 pm. No action was taken.

Sumas City Council Meeting Page 2 of 3




Item a.

9. Adjournment

Councilmember Jesse Clawson made a motion to adjourn, Councilmember Josh Clawson seconded; all
were in favor the motion carried.

, Mayor

ATTEST:

, City Clerk

Sumas City Council Meeting Page 3 of 3




RESOLUTION NO. 837

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SUMAS, WASHINTON,
AUTHORIZING FINANCIAL INVESTMENT

WHEREAS, the City of Sumas has authority to invest available funds in instruments such as
bonds, warrants, certificates, and other investments as defined in RCW 39.59.040; and

WHEREAS, the City previously opened an investment portfolio and purchased a US Treasury
Bond through the brokerage company Time Value Investments (“TVI”) pursuant to Resolution
No. 803; and

WHEREAS, the City has a bond that has reached maturity and has available funds to reinvest
and it has been recommended by the Finance Director and supported by the Finance
Committee to continue building our investment portfolio at this time, with future investment
options to be determined at a later time at the direction of the Finance Committee and
approval of City Council; and

WHEREAS, the City authorizes the Finance Director, Mollie Bost, to act on the City’s behalf to
purchase a US Treasury Bond through the brokerage company, Time Value Investments, Inc,
9725 3" Ave NE, Suite 610, Seattle, WA 98115; and

WHEREAS, the City has a Safekeeping Account at US Bank, a qualified public depository, to act
as the custodian of the securities; and

WHEREAS, the invested funds will be accounted for in the City’s financial records;

NOW THERFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SUMAS, WASHINGTON, DOES HEREBY
RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Authorizing Purchase of US Treasury Bond. The City authorizes its Finance
Director to direct Time Value Investments to purchase a US Treasury bond on behalf of the City
in the amount of $250,000, at the best available rate, for a term of approximately 3 years.

ADOPTED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Sumas on this 22" day of
April 2024,

Bruce Bosch, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Resolution 837 — Authorizing Financial Investment

Item a.




Michelle Quinn, City Clerk

Resolution 837 — Authorizing Financial Investment

Item a.

James Wright, City Attorney




SERVICES AGREEMENT
CITY OF SUMAS
(2024 — Update of Water System Plan)

The CITY OF SUMAS, a municipal corporation of the State of Washington (hereinafter the
"City"), with offices located at City Hall, 433 Cherry Street, Sumas, Washington 98295, and
Cascade Engineering Group, P.S., Inc. (hereinafter the "Contractor"), with offices located
at 119 Grand Avenue, Suite D, Bellingham, Washington 98225, in consideration of the

mutual covenants herein, do hereby agree as follows:

I PURPOSE: The purpose of this Agreement is for the provision of professional
engineering and related services to update the City’s existing 2012 Water System Plan and

assisting the City in completion and approval of the updated water system plan.

I1. TERM OF AGREEMENT/TIME OF PERFORMANCE: The time  for
performance of work by Contractor shall begin upon the City’s execution of this Agreement
and the scope of work set forth herein shall be completed by Contractor so that the updated
water system plan can be submitted to the Department of Health as required under state law
on or before April 1, 2025, with continued assistance by Contractor to the City through
approval of the updated water system plan by the Department of Health. If the scope of the
work set forth herein is not completed by Contractor on or before the above date(s),
Contractor shall be deemed to have failed to substantially perform a material part of its
obligations under this Agreement and the City shall have the rights set forth under sub-section
IX. A. below related to default, unless such failure is due to any force majeure event or other

factor beyond the reasonable control of the Contractor.

III. LIAISON: The City's officer responsible for this Agreement is Carson Cortez, its
Project Manager. The Contractor's responsible person is Mike DiSpigno, P.E.

IV. SCOPE OF WORK:The Contractor shall provide professional engineering and
related services, assisting the City in updating the City of Sumas Water System
Comprehensive Plan for submittal and approval by the Department of Health as set forth in

Item b.




the Scope of Services attached hereto and marked as “Attachment A: Scope of Services”

mcluding the performance of all Tasks as specified therein.

V. PAYMENT:
A. Contractor shall be compensated for services performed on a time and
materials basis at the current hourly rates set forth in “Attachment A: Scope of
Services”, to the extent that compensation does not exceed the amount set forth in
sub-section B.
B. The total compensation paid to Contractor for performance of the services

called for in this Agreement, and set forth in section IV above, shall not exceed:

$83,000.00.
C. The City agrees to pay the Contractor monthly based on invoices submitted
periodically.
D. Contractor will be paid on the basis of mvoices for work satisfactorily

completed. Invoices shall be submitted to the Project Manager for approval prior to

payment. No final payment shall be made until approved by the Project Manager.

VI. EXTRA WORK AND CHANGE ORDERS: Work in addition to, or different
from, that provided for in the Scope of Work section, shall only be allowed by prior
authorization in writing, as a modification to this Agreement. Such modifications shall be
attached hereto and made a part hereof, and shall be approved in the same manner as this

Agreement.

VII. LIABILITY AND INSURANCE: The Contractor shall defend, indemnify and hold
harmless the City, its officers, employees, principals and agents from any and all injury or
damage to the City or its property, and also from all claims, demands, causes of action, or
suits of any kind that arise directly or indirectly out of, incident to, or due to any actual or
alleged negligence, intentional tort, or breach of duty by the Contractor, its agents, employees,
representatives or subcontractors in performing work and services under this Agreement,
except for injuries and damages caused by the sole negligence of the City.

In the event any claim, suits, or actions result from the concurrent negligence of (a) the City
or the City's agents or employees and (b) the Contractor or the Contractor’s agents or

employees, the defense and indemnity provisions in the preceding paragraph of this section

Item b.




shall be valid and enforceable only to the extent of the Contractor’s negligence or the
negligence of its agents and employees.

The Contractor specifically agrees to defend and indemnify the City from claims or
suits brought by Contractor’s own employees against the City. For this purpose, Contractor
specifically and expressly waives any immunity that may be granted it under the Washington
State Industrial Insurance Act, Title 51 RCW. Further, the indemnification obligation under
this Agreement shall not be limited in any way by any limitation on benefits payable to or for
any third party under the workers' compensation acts. This waiver has been mutually
negotiated by the parties.

The City's rights and remedies in this Agreement are in addition to any other rights and
remedies provided by law.

Contractor will obtain and maintain in force at least the following minimum insurance
coverages covering all activity under this Agreement, and as to which the City shall be named

as additional insured:

A. Workers Compensation Statutory Amount
B. Broad Form Comprehensive General Liability $1,000,000
C. Automobile Liability $ 500,000
D. Professional Liability $1,000,000

An insurance certificate showing the coverage required under this paragraph VIII will be

submitted to the City for approval at least annually.

VIII. COMPLIANCE WITH LOCAL LAWS: The Contractor shall be duly licensed and
shall comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, and codes of the State and local

governments.

Item b.




IX.

TERMINATION:

A. Should either party hereto believe that the other has failed to substantially
perform all or a material part of its obligations under the Agreement, it shall deliver
written notice to that effect to the other, specifying the alleged default and giving the
other party seven (7) days to cure such default. Thereafter, should the default not be
remedied to the satisfaction of the non defaulting party, this Agreement may be
terminated upon written notice (delivered by certified mail). In the event of
termination under this subparagraph, the Contractor shall be paid an amount, in the
discretion of the Project Manager, which takes into account actual costs incurred by
the Contractor in performing the project work to the date of termination, the amount
of work originally required which was satisfactorily completed to the date of
termination, the cost to the City of completing the work itself or of employing another
firm to complete it and the inconvenience and time which may be required to do so,
along with any other factors which affect the value to the City of the project work
which has been performed to the date of termination. In no event shall the Contractor
receive an amount based on anticipated profit on unperformed services or other work.
B. The City shall have the right to terminate this Agreement at any time upon ten
days written notice to the Contractor.

C. On the giving of notice of termination, Contractor shall immediately begin
winding down its services in anticipation of the termination, and shall be prepared to
deliver to the City all documents and other uncompleted work on the date of
termination.

D. In the event that funding is withdrawn, reduced or limited in any way after the
effective date of this Agreement due to City budgetary constraints, and prior to its
normal completion, the City may summarily terminate the Agreement as to the funds
withdrawn, reduced or limited notwithstanding any other termination provisions of
this Agreement. If the level of funding withdrawn, reduced or limited is so great that
the City deems that the continuation of the services covered by this Agreement is no
longer in the best interest of the City, the City may summarily terminate this

Agreement in whole notwithstanding any other termination provision of this

Item b.

10




Agreement. Termination under this Section shall be effective upon receipt of written
notice thereof,

E. Termination of this Agreement shall not prevent the City from invoking those
provisions herein necessary to protect or enforce its rights hereunder, which

provisions shall survive termination.

X. ASSIGNMENT: Neither party shall assign or delegate any or all interests in this

Agreement without first obtaining the written consent of the other party.

XI. VENUE STIPULATION: This Agreement has been and shall be considered as
having been made and delivered within the State of Washington, and shall be governed by the
laws of the State of Washington both as to interpretation and performance. Any action in law
or equity, or judicial proceeding for the enforcement of this Agreement or any of the
provisions contained therein, shall be instituted and maintained only in Whatcom County

Superior Court, Bellingham, Washington.

XII. STATUS OF CONTRACTOR: Neither Contractor nor personnel employed by
the Contractor shall acquire any rights or status in the City's employment, nor shall they be
deemed employees or agents of the City for any purpose other than as specified herein.
Contractor shall be deemed an independent contractor and shall be responsible in full for
payment of its employees, including worker's compensation, insurance, payroll deductions,
and all related costs. Further, Contractor represents that it is customarily in the business of
providing the services described in this Agreement, has its own place of business, is eligible
for and does file with the Internal Revenue Service a schedule of business expenses, has
established or will timely establish an account with the State Department of Revenue and has
received a unified business identifier number, and maintains a separate set of books and

records for such business.

XIII. CONTRACTOR'S STUDIES, REPORTS AND WORK PRODUCT: All

documents, maps and other materials of whatever kind prepéred by the Contractor pursuant to
this Agreement shall be deemed property of the City upon completion or termination of the
Agreement. The Contractor may keep file copies of its work product but shall retain no other

rights of ownership therein.

Item b.

11




XIV.

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS:

A. Each party acknowledges that such party has read this Agreement and
understands its contents, that such party has had the opportunity to have this
Agreement reviewed by an attorney of such party’s choice, and that such party either
has consulted with an attorney or voluntarily has chosen not to consult with an
attorney before signing this Agreement.

B. No modification, termination or amendment of this Agreement may be made
except by written agreement signed by all parties, except as provided herein.

C. No failure by any of the foregoing parties to insist upon the strict performance
of any covenant, duty, agreement, or condition of this Agreement or to exercise any
right or remedy for a breach thereof shall constitute a waiver of any such breach or
any other covenant, agreement, term or condition. Any party hereto, by notice, may,
but shall be under no obligation to, waive any of its rights or any conditions to its
obligations hereunder, or any duty, obligation or covenant of any other party hereto.
No waiver shall affect or alter this Agreement, and each and every covenant,
agreement, term and condition of this Agreement shall continue in full force and
effect with respect to any other then existing or subsequent breach thereof.

D. In case any one or more of the provisions contained in this Agreement shall for
any reason be held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect, such
invalidity, illegality or unenforceability shall not affect any other provision hereof,
and this Agreement shall be construed as if such invalid, illegal or unenforceable
provision had never been contained herein.

E. The entire agreement between the parties hereto is contained in this Agreement
and the exhibits hereto; and this Agreement supersedes all of their previous
understandings and agreements, written and oral, with respect to this transaction. To
the extent any of the terms or conditions set forth in any exhibit hereto, including
attached Exhibit “A”, are inconsistent with any provision of this Agreement, the

provisions of this Agreement will control.

EXECUTED, this the day of , 2024, for the Contractor:

Item b.

12




EXECUTED, this the
SUMAS:

Mayor

Attest:

City Clerk

day of

Name:
Title:

, 2024, for the CITY OF

Approved as to Form:

City Attorney

Item b.

13




Item b.

City of Sumas Water System Plan Update February 28, 2024
Attachment A: Scope of Services Page 1

ATTACHMENT A: SCOPE OF SERVICES

PROJECT UNDERSTANDING

The City of Sumas (City) has requested Cascade Engineering Group, P.S., Inc (Cascade) provide
assistance to the City in updating the City’s 2012 Water System Plan (Plan). These services include
the hydraulic modeling and analyses of the water system, and the preparation of the Plan chapters
relevant to this analysis. In addition, Cascade will provide on-call technical assistance to City staff
for any help in compiling the report text.

As discussed previously, the Washington State Department of Health (DOH) acting as the water
system regulatory agency, has updated the format and required information in water system plans.
The new format is outlined in their 2020 Water System Planning Guidebook, The attached
spreadsheet, Attachment #C, provides the Table of Contents for the new format. This spreadsheet
also references the corresponding section in the current (2012) Plan’s format and identifies new
sections that are not discussed in the current Plan. Based on our conversation with the current
Whatcom County DOH planner, Krista Chavez, the DOH will not be as concerned with the format
of the Plan as long as the information is in the Plan.

Our understanding is that the City will be responsible for the completion of the Plan and will be
providing Cascade with the necessary information to provide the technical analysis. Cascade will
provide the results of this analysis for input into the Plan. Cascade will be responsible for updating
the water system demand, performing system analyses that include system pressure, fire flow, and
storage, and providing information on the type and location of any required system improvements.
The City of Sumas staff will be responsible for updating the remaining portions of the Plan. Cascade
will provide assistance with the preparation of the relevant exhibits and assist with reviewing and
updating the other sections of the Plan as requested by City staff as outlined in the tasks below,

The following is a more detailed description of the project tasks for this Scope of Services.

Task 1: Review New DOH Requirements and Coordination with the City

This task includes a review of the Department of Health’s Group A water system plan requirements.
A comparison of the new requirements and its format will be made with the current Plan.

References will be made that show where the current Plan information fits in the new format, and the
missing sections will be identified. This comparison will be reviewed with the City and task
assignments will be made identifying task responsibilities. Attachment #C is a summary of this
effort.

Task 2: Data Collection and Information Review
Task 2 consists of the collection and review of any new system data since the last plan was
completed. Our understanding is that the City will provide us with the following information:

e Recent meter readings and water quality testing records.

¢ Records of any flow tests performed throughout the system.

e Descriptions, maps and/or sketches of physical changes to the water system.

e Updates to the conservation, source protection, operation and maintenance, and financial
programs.

14




Item b.

City of Sumas Water System Plan Update ’ February 28, 2024
Attachment A: Scope of Services Page 2

s Information on any proposed or desired system improvements.

Task 3: Hydraulic Model Update and System Analyses

Based on the information obtained, Cascade will update the hydraulic model of the Sumas water
system and run analyses necessary for the Plan update. Several subtasks will be performed to
prepare the model and run the analyses:

e Add or alter the nodes, pipes, pumps, storage tanks or other water system components within
the model to match the improvements and changes to the Sumas system since the previous
water system plan.,

e Update the water system demands assumed within the model to account for system changes,
growth and future growth (10 and 20 year) projections.

e Run the model for current and future (10 and 20 year) peak hour demand conditions.

¢ Run hydrant flow analyses for current and future (10 and 20 year) peak hour demand
conditions.

e Analyses will be run to identify potential deficiencies (based on model results) during current
and future (10 and 20 year) conditions, and then rerun with potential system improvements.
The potential improvements evaluated will be based on the model results and input from City
staff. Identified improvements will be used in Task 4 below.

Task 4: Water System Plan Update
Cascade staff will assist City of Sumas staff in preparing the updated Water System Plan. Specific
sections to be updated primarily by Cascade include the following:

e Chapter 2 Basic Planning Data - Cascade will update tables and figures regarding existing
usage and water demand forecasting.

o Chapter 3 Inventory and Analysis - Cascade will update this chapter based on the work
performed in Task 3. The City shall be responsible for the system inventory and water
quality analysis portions of this chapter,

e Chapter 8 (Improvement Program). Cascade will update this chapter based on the potential
improvements necessary as determined using the hydraulic analysis. City staff may add
other proposed improvements at their preference.

Included, where appropriate within these chapters, will be a summary of potential system
deficiencies (as identified by the hydraulic analyses) and a listing of potential improvements.

In addition to the Chapters listed above, Cascade staff will provide review and input on the other
chapters and exhibits on an “as-requested” basis by the City. This on-call assistance assumes up to
24 hours of engineering staff time.

Task 5: Incorporation of DOH Comments
This task includes up to 40 hours of engineering staff time to review and respond to the DOH review
comments.

15




Item b.

City of Sumas Water System Plan Update February 28, 2024
Attachment A: Scope of Services Page 3

Task 6: Project Administration

This task includes work to manage the project, including meeting attendance, and coordination with
the City and DOH personnel. This task includes attendance at a kick off Pre~-Submittal meeting with
DOH personnel.

Expenses: This item includes expenses associated with vehicle mileage to the project site and to
meetings, printing, and reproduction costs of documents, and postage.

EXCEPTIONS
All items not specifically included within the above task items are excluded from this scope of
services, including but not limited to the following:

¢ Preparation of Construction Documents for System Improvements

¢ Surveying and utility locating services

e Testing of water quality and water system component functionality

e Environmental investigations (including wetlands or other critical areas)
e Geotechnical engineering and hydrogeologic analyses

¢ Permitting

e Assembly and copying of the final updated Water System Plan

PROJECT FEES:

For the preceding Scope of Services, Cascade proposes to be compensated on a Time and Materials
plus Expenses, to a maximum fee of $83,000 in accordance with the task estimate shown below, and
as detailed in Attachment B. Task estimates are not intended to be an exact value per task, but are
solely to provide a total project estimate for contract approval purposes.

Task Description Estimated Cost
Task 1: Review New DOH Requirements and City $ 4,200
Coordination
Task 2: Data Collection and Review $ 10,100
Task 3: Hydraulic Model Update and Analyses $ 36,800
Task 4: Water System Plan Update $ 21,500
Task 5: Incorporation of DOH Comments $ 5,600
Task 6: Project Management/Administration $ 4,600
Expenses $ 200
TOTAL: $ 83,000

Task cost estimates are based on performing each task a single time unless identified otherwise in
the scope. Additional analysis or plan preparation iterations are considered extra services. Any
additional work outside of this scope that is requested by City or is due to new information or new
circumstances shall be approved in writing by both City and Cascade prior to Cascade performing
additional work.

16




2024 City of Sumas Water Plan Update

4 ATTACHMENT B
NN
CASCADE

ENGINEERING GROUP, P.S., INC.

CASCADE ENGINEERING GROUP, P.S., INC
2024 Billing Rates

CLIENT agrees to pay Cascade Engineering Group, P.S., Inc. (CASCADE) in accordance with the
classification rates listed below, plus an amount for incurred expenses based on CASCADE's Rates
for Expenses shown below.

Rates for personnel used as a basis for payment are as set forth below:

Project Manager $160.00 — 190.00 per hour
Project Engineer $125.00 - 175.00 per hour
Design Engineer $90.00 — 130.00 per hour
Engineering Technician $ 80.00 - 110.00 per hour
Project Assistant $ 65.00 - 95.00 per hour

The Rates for Expenses used as a basis for payment are as set forth below:

A.

OUTSIDE EXPENSES:

Outside expenses incurred under this agreement for which CASCADE must pay shall be
charged at actual cost plus 10 percent. These expenses may include, but shall not be limited
to, costs for transportation and subsistence incidental thereto; mapping, photographic or
reproduction services; drafting supplies; equipment rental; fees for permits, filings,
applications, bonds and special insurance coverage; long distance telephone charges; services
provided by professional firms, outside consultants, and testing firms; postage and freight;
etc. Mileage shall be reimbursed at the current federal rate per mile.

OFFICE EXPENSES

Copies and prints of documents will be charged a fee of $0.05 per page (8.5”x11”) for Black
and White, and $0.25 per page (8.5”x11”) for Color. Large format prints (24”°x36”) will be
charged at $10.00 per sheet.

Turbidity tests performed with in-house equipment will be charged a $10 fee per test.

These rates are subject to adjustment on January 1 of each year.

CEG-7

119 Grand Avenue, Suite D Bellingham, Washington 98225 Phone: (360) 306-8161

Item b.

17




e ware sxpapsve g -

I.T.‘.r:( [VTUA Y Wiy Vg

o] OT1dLI959(] 901103

Item b.

Hre p UONIpuon) 9SSy T'I°¢

ILIRPUToq 9U0Z 2IMSSAIJ °

18

OJUI 3SX9 9PIAOIJ

L wayshs uonnqInsIp [y e OJUI 1SX3 9PIAOIJ
oge;s dumnd 191500q [[Y o sanIIoe Sunsixyg Jo A103usAuy [
SUIPN[OUI ‘STIOAIRSAI [[Y o SanI[Ioe,] SULSIX JO AI0JusAu] €'
ip adid spnjouy -9[qissod
Q) - sourpedid ofew [Ty o 93erduwoour sanIoe Sunsxg Jo A1ojueAu] €]
[9515TI9 PUB SI0INOS [[Y o sonIoe Sunsixg Jo A10jueAu] €]
AIOJUOAUT 19SS ['T°€
KI01USAU] 9SSV — JUSWASEURIA] J9SSY [°€
AJOLNIANI WHLSAS :€ JALdVHD ¢
PUBWIS(J 19JBM 21N £°T suoyipuoD aImng g
Ie] pue suonodsfoig uogendod aming 9°7 SUORIpuUO)) aImng T
uonenfeaq A[iqersy A[ddng 1a1epm T siskfeuy AN[IqeIey by
soususioerey)) A1ddng 193 M T paambaz 91-¢ o8ed 20mos €€
958XBa] WAISAS UONNQLLSIg €7 Se dn LM ‘S9[qE)} WeIS01d AOUSIONJT 9S[) 191 M 'y
95es() pue uonoNpoId 9eM 7T ‘sorqders ym jsisse SUOIIPUOD) JUALINY) 1T
YOSUUOY) 991AI9S ‘uonendod jusim) -7 So1ed YT so[eD NYF  xpueddy SUONIPUO)) JUSLM)) I'C
NAONINNVYI DISVE :TJALAVHD T
Aou9)sISU0)) UB[J PAYSINem 8]
A9U)SISUO)) JUSWITIIAOL) [890T £°T sue[d pale[ey ¥
9A195 01 AInQg 9° UOneIR[9(] BAIY 9JIAISS /']
Sarorog wapshS §°| T ams3yy SUORIPUOD PUE SIIOI[OJ BAIY IS 7]
59s[) pue’] pue ‘sdejy eIy 9IS '] € amSLy SouIIoe SUPSIXF JO AIojuoAl] €[
Sue[d pare[ey €°1 1A
PUNOISNORg PuB AI0ISIH WRISAS 7°] punorsyoeg weisAS 7]
juswaSeue]y pue diysroumQ '] juswaSeueq pue digsroumQ ']
[HL 40 NOILdIIDSHA ‘T YALIVHD I
S91ON SIION ML # UOR9S
LVIARIOA HOQ AAN NVId ONLLSIXA
STYE)S UWMOWU[)

WO SUIPNQ

OMWNOD0000\[000SAINS\S\:d

dnoin) SuuesuiSug apeose) - Iw«ﬁsm 041D -

SJUSUIUSISSY YSe],

UOnRULIOIU] PaImbay MaN

UOISIASY T](Z J0qUI03(]

‘ uv]J aa1suaya1dwo)) walsAs 4210, Sowng fo A1) WOy SUWINQ

JeuL10] HO( AU pue e[ Suysixy - uosedwo) spuaiuo)) Jo 3[qeL

ue[g WaISAS JI9)BAA Sewms Jo A1)




19

1sy 5 [renb 1oyem opraoly e
2SI m (rrenb 1ojem opraory e sIsjoweIed [°¢ sisA[euy Ayend) e1ep 7€
= ArenQ Iorepm T°E

SuIp10931JO (S)POUIRJAl o

Jezey [eINjeU WOy JSry e

B S2Inssa1d WIdsAs MOH e

200[ 9} SUIMOYS delI ¥ o

200 o Sumoys dewr y o

200[ AU} SUIMOUS dell ¥ o
JUSWISSaSSE AJ[BOND) e SIsATeue waisAS OJUI 1SX9 9PIAOIJ

JBUINSS pue 958 AIoey e OJUI 1SX3 9PIAOIJ ajerdwoour WalsAS wonnqLusiqy  $°¢°€

J5saQq WasAS UoBNqILSIq

J/uonoadsur 3se) Jo e e (on1s 1eg) £270T ‘Aeq swutof pajeas "0z0g 1snSny pajoadsur syue; Y JO SPISUI ) PeL M

“5°9) IoJem JO IoAOWIN] e OJUI }SX3 9PIAOIJ

JeZel [BIMJeU WOY STy o

1pue [eudjew 9dAy oy e 17-¢3d dBerolg  ¢€C
JUSWISSasSe AJ[BONI) e sisATeue 9581035

S31 JO UOLIPUOD JUSIM)) o OJUI 15X 9PIAOIJ

jewnss pue o5 AIoe] e OJUI 3SX9 9PIAOIJ 9ge10l§  ¢¢C

10)) pue U0ndIIdsa(] 958101

jusunean Jo uoyeneAg e
s001d jusungean Jo odA] o

Tezey [eITJed WOy ySry e
USI} J0/pue SUOHEMmION[ e
TOQUEBJUEISUI WNWIXL]A] o

JUQUISSISSE AJ[BOLLID) o
91} JO UOYIPUOD JUSLINY)
jewiyss pue 958 AIoe] e

JUSUNEBRIT IJBM  TEE

£STge)s Jusumyear) A)ijenb Iojem JuaLmo SI Jeym

iOdLIOS3 (T JUSULEAI] JoJe AN

S9JON S9ION aPLL #UO0T0aS
LYIARIOA HOA AAN NVId ONLLSIXH
STYE)S UMOW U
UOISIASY 10T Joqueda
WO JUIPINQ dnoxp SuusewiSug speose) - I%Enm PLD- ‘ uv] g 2a15UBY24dU0)) WAISAS 42184 SDWNS O A1) WO SUIINQ
[ SJUSWIUSISSY JSe],
UOLRULIOJU] PaImbay maN

OWNOD0000\[000SNNS\S\:d

JBULIO] HO( MU pue ue[g Sunsixy - uosLedwo)) S3uaiuo)) Jo I[qEe]
B[ WISAS J9)eAN sewing Jo A1)




UL ML Oy,

g 4 puiessy o
us)l £ [sioem ©
1dy £ pidunqendey

WsrswodnqLysiq ©
[es JuUsUgEan I9Jep O
‘Surjdures somog o
uLojiuow Ajienb 19jep e
super 1M 993 1T O
e uone1ado Aep-0}-Aeg e
ue uonerado Aep-o}1-Aeg e
qisuodsay qof JO oSy 119
08I pUe JUSWaSBURIA WISAS Iojem 79

20

LNIVIA % NOILVYJddO 9 JLLIYHD

WRIS0IJ [0QU0)) PIYSINEM €°S
WreI501d U0w09301d PeSYOM TS
B3Iy [0Quo) Arejues 'S

91qe} 91epdn [oUUOSISJ PUE JUSWIASBUBI WRISAS 19jepy  1°9
[23p 51q & {I] $00]
¢papasau syepdn) ue[d 9661 03 DUAIISY Q'S

SO0p [e39] pesu

O¥d JALVA TOUNOS :S JALIVHD

s3uraeg AoULIonIy aSM) INRM b

WRI501d AOUSIONIT oS[) 191e M ¢ 4
3 SSO[ 1938 99NPaI 0] papaau se ueld
euung - 9588 Wo)SAS uonnqrLysiq Ty
uondwmsuoo pue
qUOS3(] - SULIAIRJA] S0IAIOS PUB 30INOS [
[EIDI4IH ISA JALVA ¥ YHLIVHD

WeRIS01J AQUSIOLTY 9S[) 19Je M 'y

SI0ULIOYS( WA)SAS JO ATewung G ¢

|
} |
1

sjuswaA01dw] pasodoid 79 SSIOUSIOYS(T WAISAS JO ATewung 3¢

sisAfeuy A1ddng JO 90IN0g MAN e
sisATeuy Ajioede)) [BOISAyg o
SIYSTY 19JBp

sish[euy Ajoede) ¢

sisA[euy pue uondLoss waysAS [
uonen[eAd USRI BIeM €

SAION SSI0N [T #U0N3S
LVIARIOA HOQ MAIN NVId ONILSIXHA
STE)S UMOTD[U)
UOISIASY (T JoquIsda
woIy suwpnQ dno1n SuneewiSug apeose) - Imaﬁsm JohD- ‘ uv]J aa1sUaYa.4duo)) walsAS 42104 SvWng Jo A1) “WOL} U
[ SJUSUIUSISSY MSe],
UOIJBULIOU] PaImnbay maN

O\NOD0000\I000SIALS\S\:d

JeuIo] HO( A9U pue ug[g SuysIxy - uosuredwo)) spua3uo)) Jo I[qe]
B[ UI9ISAS J9JBAN Sewns Jo A1)




A WL 1Y.LIAYJ D A4LAY ILJ

1d 103 sempaooxd ayJ ¢
zes| 19jem pue ‘sampaooxd
hia) 01309dSUur UORONISUOY) “T
PI0JE UL PJONNSUOD . S}03[01g *|
nsse uondriossp e apraoxd

\ JO sjyuswaIinbaz sayysyes esodang

&
Item b.

3

21

UONBIIIS)) UOLINISUO)) 47/
%$ UOHONOSUOD PuB USISq  TE'L
%S USIS( pUE UORINGSUO)  °¢7L

p.ba1 ojur mau J1
p.baz oyur mau Jr

SPIEpue]S USIS3( pue UOHONGSU0)) £/
JPISINQ 10 SjueweNnbay] pue saIo10g 7'/
S2INP920IJ MIIAY 103f01g 17/

BLISJLIO MAU 10§ ojepdn mpaooIq dn-mo[[0,] pue UOHEOIHIS)) UOHONLSUO) G/

SPIepUE]S UONINNSUO) / SPIEpUE)S WS1SSQ  'L/S L
saIMed SpIsInQ 10y sjuswaambey pue sawiod 7L
$INPad0Id MIIADY 10301 T°L

TIOVA NOLLNEIYLSIA :.L YALIVHD L
SARUAGaT NP0 JO ATewuims 679
[qeordde J1) JusumeaI] IojeAN 90BIIMS §°9
103sn) pue ‘Sunrodey ‘Surdesypioosy £°9 Sunpoday pue Swdeaxp1oody  8°9/L°9
~ ssurpur AoAIg ATejIUes 9°9 Adod puas [[m poda1 uQ
[OTUOD) UOIOUUO)-SSOI)) §°9 we1501J [0QUOD UOISUUOD-SSO0I) 99
asuodsay AousSiowry 479 weiso1g asuodsey AousSrowyg 9
TundQ weysks uonnqImsiq  ¢'¢9
'ULIOJIUOJA] JUSUGEBAIL ISJepy 79 (¥1-9 5d) uonyos3op wodn uonoe dn-mof[oy /ued SULIOHUO 9AISTSYLIdWO)  $°9
215014 SULIOJIUOIN ULIOFI0D)  ['€"9 81 9m3ry (6-9 3d) ue[g SupoyUON 2AIsTLYRIdWO) 9
MO A1feny) Ie1ep dAIsusyardwo) €79 ue]J SULIONUOJA sAIsuaya1dwo) 479
TBUJUIBIA] 9AQUSASIJ pue suonelndQ 779 [onuoy pue uogerndQ wAsAS €9
)91 pUE UOLBJUSWNO0T e
I[Iq pUB SUIPEaI JARJA] o
w oryqnd SugeuTassIyJ e
-asuodsarjurejdwo) e
sunespng e
21s [euonjerado Sutmsug o
)IUOO UOHIIUUOI-SSOI) o
S9ION S9I0N PLL #10103S
LVIAIOA HOA AAAN NVId ONILSIXH
STJB)S UMOoWwyu[)
UOISIASY (0T IoquIeda(
WOy suIpInQ dnoip) SuuesurSug apeose) - I sewmng J0 A1) -  uv]J 2A1SUIY2.4dUI0)) WdISAS 421041 SHWNG O A7) WO} SUINQ
_ SJUSUIUSISSY JSe],
uoneULIOIU] paIxmbay moN

O0\NOD0000\I000SINNS\S\:d

JeulIo HO( MdU pue ue[J Sunsixy - uosLiedwo)) S}uaiuo)) Jo I[qEL

ue[g WAISAS I9)BAA Sewng Jo A1)




Item b.

22

90uspuodsalIo) €01
3 AOUsSY JUSWISSRURIA S)[[OJBS e

109 pajerodioourun ur YO ) pue

] Aue JO SJUSWLAISE [2O0[-10jU] o

'PUS] YA SJUSUISAISE [BIOUBUL] e
IS¢ weisoxd Surjdures [euoISoy o
JBIY[OM IO PIYSISIEM [RUOISOY e

‘SJUSWISRISE BAIE O0IAIOS
yuparedaid AousFIows [eUOISTY e
‘SJUSWISISE PIB [N e

AJUno) WodJey M I0J UOLRIR[0S(] g X1puaddy {S)USWNOO(J SNOUL[[ASTA 001

"SJUSWISSISE SSN-JUIOf e
‘SJUSWISVISE SUIQAYA, o
‘SjuowaaISe A[ddns AousSromry e

JUSISIITE OBSHOON/UOSIOAT SJUSWNOO( SNOSUB[[SOSIAl 001

UE SJUSWISI5. 19JBM 9[eSI[OUA, o
SJUSWRRISY 701
10V A21]0d [EJUSWIUOTIAUF 918}S [01

SJUSWNOO(J SNOUB[[RISIAl  0°0L

SJUIWNI0(J SNOSUB[[ISIIA 001

Q SQOEANVTTIDSDA 0T JALAVHD 01
$90IM0SY [CUOLIPPY 676 VIN
2030 S JONPNY 2jeS UOISUISEA 86 VN PIE [213P3) UI PaAIadaI (0Q°0SLS 10 ANUIASI UF UOK[IU 7§ 1940 J1 paxmbayy
SSTUIWOD) UORe0dsuel] pue SSnNL] L6 VIN VN

sn 1ojem jo poddns ur sayey  7°9°6
AIqepogy 196

UONEBN[BA? SJBII3BM 976
S9AISY §°6
ue[J Surpun juswasoxdury rende)) 476

195pnq [euone1ado peoueleg ¢ 6
sosuadxs pue swooul }sed 7°6
Aiqera [eroueury 1°6

soLrewuns 9susdxs pue suroour jsed [euonIppe spraoid
wresSo1d [erouBul] 6

[VIOOUd TVIONVNIA :6 JILLIVHD °6
SSION SPIL # 10§03
LVINRIOd HOQ MIN NVId ONILSIXH
STYE)S UMOWYU()
UOISIASY (T J0qUI90a(]
woxy suIpnQ dnoxp SuneouiSug apeose) - Immﬁzm JoLID- ‘ up]d aa15uaYaLduwl0) wWaISAS 421044 Sowng Jo 417 WO W
SJUQUIUSISSY YSe], J
UOIJBULIOJU] PaImnbay maN

0\NODO000O\I000SINNS\S\:d

JewIoy HO( 49U pue ug[d SUnsIXy - uosLeduwo)) spuazuo)) Jo I[qe],
e[ W)SAS J9]JBA\ Sewns Jo A1)




23

o
)s¢| £ preova)
osq = |uonosjord
SSutpuygd UORBOLIION o Ue[J U0103301d PEAYI[OM
N€)SE1-062-9¥T OV M) UB[q UORO310IJ Pea[[ap,
JUB ASAINS JUBUIWIERIUOD) o
Qwssasse A[Iqudeosng e Ue[J UO0109)01J PEIY[OM
1101em [enuue ATIUOIN e SIeaA [euoOnIppe pasu SuoOnIpuUoOD JUSLM) [T
JuS0elpe 01 JUSS J[ON e ueld pajepdn yim puasax g xIpuaddy
2UONJBULIOJUI IOWINSUOD) o
OJUQAUL SSLI[IOB] ISJBAM\ o punoiSyoeg walsAS 71

moop sunzoddns parmbay 7401

P UOneOynIa0 0je1ed) e ojur ayepdn uongeoynIe) Iojered) 79
UIUN JO UOLBJUSWINOO( o
[Aien) Iajep UaIm) e 444 SIUAWNOO(T J9AIBA BAIY PUE Suney A11qudadsng - SJUSUnoo( SNOSUE[[2oSUN 001
Iounean Iojem AJJUOIN e

SHO[E IOWINSUOD JUADAY o
PLHUOJ IWINSUOD }S3Je] o
moadsur LI[I0R] JUQISY o
QI0LJS ST I9JeM ISR e

UOIO9UUOD SSOID IS e uoneId 9po) JDDD - V xipusddy
IMO pUB[ PUB JUSWIASE o
OUI pUB 95uadX9 Ju909y o WeIS01J [BIOUBUL] 06
“ApNJS 9JBI JUIOAIJSOJN e

SJUSWINOOP JYSLIISJEA o SJUSWNIO(J SNOSUB[[ROSIAL  0°01
ILIoJIuowW AJijenb 1o1epn
mwojiuowr Ajrjenb 1s1ep - e SISATeUy AjfenQ) Iajep 7€
JuI SUIjopOW OI[NEIPAY e d pue D seorpuaddy
y01d Sunerodo prepuels e
S UOLONYSUOD PIEPUBIS o pa1mbai se oyur psjepdn apraoig ¢, OJUI SUSIX3 3s() (L-L 3d) 6] m31g L
Sunroddns pepusuruosay [0l

sootpueddy 401
SJON S9ION ML # U0Noag
LVIARIOA HOA MAN NVId ONLLSIXH
STE)S UMOW{U)
UOISIAQY [ 10T Ioquiadag
WO auIpInQ dno1n SuuesuiSuyg speose) - Iw«énm 0L - ¢ uv]J aaisuaya4duio)) WaISAS 42104 SDUNG Jo 411) o aumnO
_ SJUSWIUSISSY JSe — i
UOLRULIOJU] paImbay maN
JANOD0000\T000SANS\S\-d

Jewt0d HO( M9U pue e[ Suysixy - uosLieduio) spuaiuo)) Jo I[qeL

Ug[J WIRISAS J9JBAA Sewng Jo A1)




	Top
	Item a.	April 08, 2024 Draft Minutes
	April 08, 2024 Draft Minutes

	Item a.	Resolution No. 837 Authorizing Financial Investment
	Resolution No. 837 - Authorizing Financial Investment

	Item b.	Cascade Engineering LLC Service Agreement - Water System Plan Update
	Cascade Engineering LLC Service Agreement

	Bottom

